

NOTE FROM THE PUBLISHERS/EDITORS Deb & Ron Rowe

GREETINGS AMBERGLEN NEIGHBORS!

Ron and I would like to extend our apologies for not sending out the Newsletter for a while but we have been extremely busy with the twins, Hannah and Scarlett. We believe things are getting better now that they are getting older. They will be 8 months old this month! My, how time is flying by.



On another note, we are still looking for contributions for each addition of the Newsletter. Any assistance you would like to offer would be greatly appreciated. If you have a story or a great picture you would like to share with the community, please don't be shy! Send it to Amberglenconnections@gmail.com and we will make sure it gets shared, crediting the source.

Regards,

Deb and Ron Rowe



AMBERGLEN CONNECTIONS

SPONSORED BY THE AMBERGLEN GOOD WORKS COMMITTEE

PUBLICATION TEAM

Designer/Publisher/Writer: Deb Rowe

In, Out, & About in Greater WA / Ore: Shane LaBeck

Content Coordinators/Editors: Deb Rowe, Nick Rexing, Ron Rowe, Chuck Polacek, John Grant, and Don Covert, Shane LaBeck

Pictures courtesy of Carolyn McDonald, Ingrid Fullard, and Brandy Louey (asyouwishphoto@gmail.com)

ADVERTISING

David Alka - YBARRA

IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS

Battle Ground Fire and Rescue-Station 26	360-687-4535
Clark County Fire District 6	360-576-1195
Clark Public Utilities	360-992-3000
Clark Regional Wastewater District	360-750-5876
City of Vancouver Utility Services	360-487-7999
Clark County Sheriff	360-397-2211
Emergency	911
Gaiser Middle School	360-313-3400
Laurin Middle School	360-885-5200
Mental Health/Behavioral Crisis	988
Non-Emergency	360-693-3111
Pleasant Valley Middle School	360-885-5500
Pleasant Valley Primary School	360-885-5500
Prairie High School	360-885-5500
Waste Connections	360-892-5370
Washington State Patrol	360-449-7999

FEEDBACK/IDEAS/SUBMISSIONS

Have feedback, ideas or submissions? We want to hear from you! Deadline for submission is the 7th of each month, one month prior to the publication of the newsletter in which the content is scheduled to appear. Submit submissions to amberglenconnections@gmail.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Amberglen HOA Board Insights	4
AGW Committee Insights	
In, Out, & About Greater WA/ORE	4
The Famous rabbit we celebrate On Easter	
April Fools Historic Pranks	6
Amberglen Featured Pet	
April Fun Facts	8
April Tasty Tidbits	9
AGW's Helping Hand	
Amberglen Up-Coming Events Preview	11
Amberglen's Ecosphere	12
Crossword Puzzle	13
Sudoku (Medium)	
Homes Pending & Sold in 98686	15



Amberglen Connections newsletter is currently online at:

https://amberglengoodworks.com

Scan the QC Code to get to the site



AMBERGLEN HOA BOARD INSIGHTS

Trees

Did you know that the Amberglen community owns the four green spaces that border our neighborhood? Heavy rains and strong winds have downed three trees from the bordering green space. The HOA Board is finalizing a contract with a local tree management company in hopes to minimize future risk of property damage due to trees. The company's arborist will assess the condition of trees that are in the four green spaces and create a maintenance plan. We will then systematically address trees based on that plan.

Landscape

- Spring landscaping maintenance will include adding fresh mulch/bark dust to the entrance.
- There is a tree by the entrance monument that is yellowing. It will get a deep root fertilizer. We are hoping that process will save the tree.

Maintenance

The fence along 67th Avenue is scheduled to be re-stained this year. We are currently taking bids and will announce the plan as soon as we have one.

Electronic Vs Paper Statements

Our homeowners association spends nearly \$1,000 a year to have paper statements for monthly dues mailed to each homeowner. Each homeowner who signs up receives an email version of the statement each month and reduce that cost by up to 30%. Please contact Kiley Cook at Blue Mountain Community Management

at kiley@bluemountaincommunity.com or (503) 949-4977.

AGW COMMITTEE INSIGHTS

During the second Adopt-a-Road phase, one of our neighbors outside of Amberglen - Jennifer Donder, thanked us! Her husband Steven came out of their house to see who we were and thanked us. Several more people that day came up to express their appreciation. Proof once again that people care. And, AGW volunteer activism helps build a great community for everyone! Thank you to all of our Amberglen volunteers for their great work. Hope to see more of you during our third phase which will be sometime this summer. The date to be determined.

Regards, Chuck Polacek



IN, OUT & ABOUT GREATER WA / ORE

If you find yourself with free time, here are a few suggestions for activities near our community.



10am - 4pm

- <u>Easter Egg Hunt</u> 11605 SE McGillivray Blvd
 April 8, 12pm
- Klineline Kids Fishing Derby
 April 14 & 15
- Raise for Rowyn Annual Auction & Gala ilani
 April 15 6:00 PM to 11:00 PM
- Wiggles & Giggles Kiggins Theatre
- April 15 10am
- The Journey of Moses Williams, Buffalo Soldier
 Clark County Historical Museum
 April 20
 1511 Main St
 7pm 9 pm
- Vancouver Volcanoes Home Game April 21, 22 & 29
 1933 Fort Vancouver Way
- <u>Lilac Days at Hulda Klager Gardens</u>
 115 S. Pekin Road, Woodland
 April 22 May 14

An American in Paris
 April 22 & 23

Skyview Concert Hall

- 2023 Summer Camp & Family Fair 700 NE 136th Ave April 22 11:00 AM to 3:00 PM
- Spring Classic Duathlon, Half Marathon
 April 23
 Vancouver Lake Park
- <u>Chocolate, Coffee, & Tea Fair</u>
 April 29
 The Gathering Place
 10am 3pm

If you want to share an Amberglen community event or other events/activities, send an email to:

amberglenconnections@gmail.com.

THE FAMOUS RABBIT WE CELEBRATE ON EASTER

THE EASTER BUNNY HAS LONG BEEN ASSOCIATED WITH EASTER, BUT WHERE DOES THE WELL-KNOWN RABBIT COME FROM AND WHAT IS THE ANIMAL'S ROLE?

There are numerous tales surrounding the origins of the Easter Bunny. One is that the rabbit comes from the ancient pagan festival of Eostre, which some believe is where the celebration of Easter began. Eostre honored the goddess of fertility and spring, and her animal symbol is believed to have been a rabbit, which traditionally symbolizes fertility.

ORIGINS OF THE EASTER BUNNY

Easter is also believed to have originated among German Protestants around the 1600s. Their Easter Hare, would judge children and decide whether they deserved an Easter egg hunt or not. In America, some people believe the Easter Bunny was first introduced in the 1700s by German immigrants in Pennsylvania. They introduced their tradition of the egg-laying hare who was known as 'Osterhase' or 'Oschter Haws,' and who would lay colorful eggs as gifts to children who behaved well. Children would then make nests for the rabbit to leave her eggs. Over time, this tradition spread across America and became a widespread Easter tradition. The Easter Bunny's egg delivery then came to include treats such as toys and chocolate.

WHEN THE EASTER BUNNY ARRIVES TO DELIVER CHOCOLATE EGGS

The Easter bunny arrives over Easter weekend, either on Easter Sunday morning itself, or similarly to Santa, the bunny hides eggs overnight, doing so on Easter Saturday in time for when the children wake up on Easter morning.

ADITION OF EASTER EGGS

Over time, chocolate treats came to replace the colored eggs and decorated baskets came to replace the nests. The original tradition has roots in Paganism. Again, eggs symbolize new life and appeared in pagan festivals celebrating spring. For Christians, the egg symbolizes the moment that Jesus emerged from the tomb following crucifixion and subsequent resurrection.

CHOCOLATE EASTER EGGS

The first chocolate eggs first appeared in France and Germany in the 19th Century - but they were bitter and hard. However, as chocolate-making techniques began to improve, hollow eggs such as the ones we are now used to eating at Easter were developed. These hollow, chocolate Easter eggs very quickly became popular, and today they remain a favorite tradition with many around the globe. Unlike Halloween, New Year or Christmas,



WHY THE DATE OF EASTER CHANGES EACH YEAR

Easter doesn't have a set date on which it falls every year - it can fall any time between 22 March and 22 April. The date of Easter Sunday is decided based on a complicated set of calculations regarding observations of the moon. The exact date on which Easter should be celebrated is something churches have debated for centuries, with various methods of calculation used by different sects.

APRIL FOOLS HISTORIC PRANKS

April Fools' Day—celebrated on April 1 each year—has been celebrated for several centuries by different cultures, though its exact origins remain a mystery. April Fools' Day traditions include playing hoaxes or practical jokes on others, often yelling "April Fools!" at the end to clue in the subject of the April Fools' Day prank. While its exact history is shrouded in mystery, the embrace of April Fools' Day jokes by the media and major brands has ensured the unofficial holiday's long life.



PRANKSTER IN A BOTTLE

In January of 1749, London newspapers advertised that in an upcoming show, a man would squeeze his entire body into a wine bottle and then sing while inside of it. The ad promised that, "during his stay in the bottle, any Person may handle it, and see plainly that it does not exceed a common Tavern Bottle." The ad promised the show would feature other tricks as well, including communicating with the dead.

Legend has it that the ad was the result of a bet between the Duke of Portland and the Earl of Chesterfield. Reportedly, the duke bet that he could advertise something impossible and still "find fools enough in London to fill a playhouse and pay handsomely for the privilege of being there." And apparently, he was right. The night of the show, every seat in the house was filled, but no performer ever showed up. Realizing they had been duped, the audience rioted.

THE GREAT SPAGHETTI HARVEST

One of the most famous April Fools' Day pranks of all time is the BBC's famous "spaghetti harvest" segment. On April 1, 1957, a news broadcaster told his British audience that Ticino, a Swiss region near the Italian border, had had "an exceptionally heavy spaghetti crop" that year. The camera cut to footage of people



picking spaghetti off of trees and bushes, then sitting down at a table to eat some of their "real, home-grown spaghetti." At the time, spaghetti wasn't necessarily a dish that British people would've known about. That doesn't mean that no one realized the segment was a prank—some viewers were upset the BBC had aired a fictional segment during a serious news program. But other viewers reportedly asked about how they could grow their own spaghetti at home.

ROOTING FOR THE HOME TEAM



Caltech has a long history of pranking other schools. One of its most famous pranks happened during the 1961 Rose Bowl football game in Pasadena, where Caltech is located.

The game was between the University of Washington's Huskies and the University of Minnesota's Golden Gophers. During the game, Washington cheerleaders handed out colored cards to the Huskies' side and told them that if they held the cards up at halftime, the cards would spell "Huskies." But when halftime came and the fans held the cards up,

they ended up spelling "Caltech." It was so weird and unexpected (Caltech wasn't even playing in the game!) that the band on the field stopped mid-song. It later came out that fourteen Caltech students had orchestrated the prank by breaking into the cheerleaders' hotel rooms and switching the instruction sheets for the card stunt.

VIRGIN AIRLINES PIVOTS TO UFOS

Virgin founder and longtime April Fools trickster Sir Richard Branson has pulled off some impressive pranks in his time. Branson's proudest effort occurred in 1989, when his company flew a UFO — well, a hot air balloon decked out with silver casing and some flashing lights over London. By the time they had reached the highway it was beginning to get light and they could see every single vehicle grinding to a halt and hundreds of people looking up at the UFO flying over them. The Virgin team had even written



Virgin Galactic Airways on the side of the 'flying saucer'. What Branson and his crew didn't realize as they admired their handiwork, however, was that three police forces had been mobilized and the army had been alerted. The UFO sighting was also being reported on by radio and TV stations. "The police surrounded us and then sent one lone policeman with his club across the field to greet the alien," he continues. The UFO's door opened very slowly, with plenty of dry ice billowing from it and ET (ok, somebody in an ET costume) walked down the platform towards the policeman. He quickly spun around and sprinted off back where he had come from! As well as stopping traffic on the highway nearby, the prank almost ended in jail time. The police didn't see the funny side of it and threatened to arrest the pranksters for wasting their time. Thankfully, they soon joined in the fun and left with smiles on their faces.

AMBERGLEN FEATURED PET COURTESY OF INGRID FULLARD



My name is Cotton, and I am a six-year-old Pomeranian-Poodle mix. I moved here in January of 2023 from Georgetown, Texas. I want to tell you my story.

My Mom is Ingrid. Mom rescued me when I was fourteen months old. My new home was very big and I had a whole acre to run and play. Life was GREAT!

Then, in December of 2022, my Dad passed away. Mom and I were so sad. Mom and I had to put the house up for sale. I had to spend a lot of time in the car while people looked at my home! Then, one

day, a big truck came to my home and moved all of our stuff away! Where are they taking our stuff?

The next thing I knew we were driving to the airport where two men put me into a crate and took me to the dog cargo area. I was so scared! Would I ever see my Mom again? And what happened to our stuff?

When the plane landed, I was taken in my crate to the baggage claim area. And my Mom was there waiting for me! YAY!!!! I was so happy! So, now where are we going?

Mom took me to a new house. It was my sister home. She has three barking Pomeranians and on e very big house CAT! There is nothing I hate more than cats! Gilly the cat scratched me twice because I chased her under the bed!

For about three weeks, Mom and I had to sleep on a small futon together. It was cozy, without much room, and it seemed like forever to me! And where is my stuff? Will I ever see it again?



One day, Mom put me in the car and we drove to our new home. This home is not as big as my last home but at least there are no other dogs or cats to make my life miserable! Peace and quiet! I like it...until Mom showed me the yard. Where is my acre? I started to freak out. First they take my stuff and now my yard. Now I only have an itty bitty yard and a fence that keeps me in it and doesn't even allow me to see out. I don't like this at all...and I still can't find all my stuff.

The next morning, Mom and I walked all through the neighborhood. There are so many new smells and HUGE trees! It made me so happy! I have been meeting new people and new four-legged friends and having so much fun! And guess what? The people with the big container brought my stuff. So, now I have my stuff and new stuff. Who needs a big back yard when we have all this? I think Mom and I are going to really love it here!

APRIL FUN FACTS

The month of April gets its name from the Latin word aperio, meaning "to open [bud]," because plants really begin to grow now. April is known for the arrival of spring, as well as holidays such as Easter and Earth Day. It is associated with renewal and new beginnings, but can also bring unpredictable weather and allergies. Overall, it is a time of transition and change.

FASCINATING FACTS ABOUT APRIL BABIES

- April babies are lucky enough to get two birth flowers the daisy and the sweet pea.
- April babies may either be a ram (March 22 to April 21) or a bull (April 22 to May 21).
- All April Babies Are Diamonds. They are the only ones out there who get to claim the diamond as their birth stone.
- April Babies Are More Likely to be Healthy Humans. While this may or may not have any truth to it, a 2015 study by the Washington Post suggested that April babies, along with those born in February, March, May, and July, were at the lowest risk of disease.
- April Babies Are Naturally Empathic and are known for being exceptionally receptive to emotions and feel both their own and other's emotions deeply.

HISTORICAL EVENTS

- April 1, 1778: Oliver Pollack invents the dollar sign \$
- April 4, 1949: The United States and Canada, together with other 10 European countries, signed the North Atlantic Treaty that created the North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) as a military alliance. NATO has 30 members at present with 5 countries with pending application.
- April 4, 1968: Death: Martin Luther King Jr. was assassinated in Memphis, Tennessee.
- April 6,1830:The Church of Christ, the precursor of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints (LDS Church) was established by Joseph Smith in Fayette, New York.
- April 6, 1917: The United States formally enters World War I by declaring war against Germany.
- April 12, 1861:Start of the American Civil War.
- April 18, 1906:Deadliest earthquake in the United States with an estimated moment magnitude of 7.9 happened in the northern California, killing more than 3,000 people.

QUOTES AND SAYINGS

- April hath put a spirit of youth in everything. William Shakespeare
- The first of April is the day we remember what we are the other 364 days of the year. Mark Twain
- April showers bring forth May flowers. Proverb
- Wise men talk because they have something to say; fools talk because they have to say something. Plato
- Oh to be in England now that April's there. Robert Browning
- April prepares her green traffic light and the world thinks, "Go! Christopher Morley

APRIL TRIVIA (ANSWERS ON LAST PAGE)

- 1. Which fast food joint opened its doors for the first time on April 15, 1955?
- 2. What product was banned from being advertised in the US in April 1970?
- 3. What annual event is celebrated on April 22 to support the protection of the environment?
- 4. Which famous painter and sculpture was born in April 1452?
- 5. What iconic financial district building was completed in April 1973?
- 6. April's Full Moon is traditionally known as what?

APRIL TASTY TIDBIT

BAKED EASTER HAM INGREDIENTS

- 1 (12 to 14 pound) uncooked smoked ham, bone-in
- 1 cup dark brown sugar
- ¼ cup Cognac
- Watercress, for garnish
- Parsley, for garnish

DIRECTIONS

- 1. Preheat oven to 325 degrees. Wrap ham completely with parchment-lined foil and place on a rimmed baking sheet or roasting pan. Transfer ham to oven and bake 1 1/2 hours.
- 2. Unwrap ham; discard parchment and foil. With a large, sharp knife score fat in a diamond pattern, making the lines about 3/4 inch apart. Transfer ham to a large roasting pan.
- 3. Reduce oven temperature to 300 degrees. In a small bowl, mix together brown sugar and Cognac.
- 4. Brush ham evenly with 3/4 of the brown sugar mixture and return to oven; cook ham 1 hour.
- 5. Brush ham with remaining brown sugar mixture and continue cooking 30 minutes more.
- Transfer to a serving platter until ready to carve; garnish with watercress and parsley.

EASTER CHICK LEMON COOKIES

INGREDIENTS

- 9 orange candy slices
- 1 box lemon cake mix
- 2 eggs
- small amount of orange frosting
- 1/2 c. shortening
- yellow food coloring optional
- 1-2 tbsp. mini semi-sweet chocolate chips



DIRECTIONS

- 1. The edges of the orange slices sort of form a triangle, which makes for a perfect beak. Cut off about 1/4 inch of the edge of each orange slice and set aside to use as beaks.
- 2. To prepare cookies, in a large mixing bowl, beat together cake mix, eggs, and shortening until well-blended.
- 3. Add several drops of yellow food coloring if you want the yellow color of the chicks to be brighter.
- 4. For each chick, roll two balls of dough. One ball should be about 1 1/2 inches, and the other should be about 3/4 inches. Just make sure that one ball is a good bit larger than the other.
- 5. Place on a lightly greased cookie sheet with the smaller ball just touching the larger ball.
- 6. Bake at 350 degrees for 10-12 minutes, or until edges of cookies are golden brown.
- 7. Remove from heat, and while the cookies are still warm, press in two mini chocolate chips for the eyes.
- 8. Remove cookies from cookie sheet to a wire rack to cool completely, being careful not to break the chicks apart.
- 9. Once cookies are completely cool, using a parchment bag fitted with a #4 tip, pipe orange frosting onto the bottom of each chick for the feet.
- 10. Using a dot of orange frosting, 'glue' an orange slice beak onto each cookie. Devour!!

AGW'S HELPING HAND

Amberglen Good Works (AGW) and the Amberglen community have done a marvelous job of lending its hand to help others outside of our community. Here are a couple of projects that our community has been involved with that have received "honorable mention" from outside our community. People are noticing our good works!

PROJECT COMPLETED: ADOPT-A-ROAD II

Amberglen Good Works joined the Adopt-a-Road program in August of 2022. We have now completed the second of three work day commitments held on March 25, 2023 to keep our streets clean and safe.

As a result of our community's efforts, Clark County has erected a sign that is posted on 70th and St John's road. We are also expecting one near the Amberglen entrance on 67th Ave and 119th St.

A third cleanup phase for our Adopt-a-Road program is slated for later this summer, the date to be determined. For additional information about this program, please go to our Amberglen Good works website at:

Project Completed: Adopt-a-Road II — Amberglen Good Works

CLARK COUNTY FOOD BANK



Amberglen Good Works received acknowledgment from Clark County Food Bank for our efforts to provide assistance to community members who are struggling with food insecurity. Our community support during our holiday celebration was very much appreciated. Support for the food bank is an on-going effort in our community. For additional information, please go to our Amberglen Good works website at:

CCFB Certificate Awarded – Amberglen Good Works

AMBERGLEN UP-COMING EVENTS PREVIEW

ADOPT -A -ROAD

Our community has one more adopt-a-road commitment to complete for this year. Date to be determined.



NEIGHBORHOOD GARAGE SALE

The committee is discussing holding a neighborhood garage sale on June 10th and 11th from 8 am to 1 pm. If you have items to sell and are interested in joining us, please attend the next AGW meeting on April 24th or contact Ron Rowe at: 360-910-9811, Deb Rowe at: 360-909-4333, or Karen Williams at 661-313-3425 to obtain details concerning this event.



AMBERGLEN LIBRARY



The Amberglen Library is slated to be erected on May 20, 2023. The AGW plans to commemorate this ground-breaking event with a small celebration. AGW will be distributing Karen William's flyers throughout our community to announce the library's declaration prior to this event.

AMBERGLEN FEATURED YARD

The AGW would like to recognize families in our community who have made additional efforts to enhance their front yards to enrich the natural beauty of our neighborhood. Yards will be judged based on cleanliness, beauty, and originality. The details are still a work in progress and we would like to elicit volunteers to join the featured yard committee and bring their ideas.



AMBERGLEN POTLUCK PICNIC



Coming this summer!

AMBERGLEN'S ECOSPHERE

Pictures courtesy of our talented and wonderful Amberglen resident, Carolyn McDonald. These creatures are members of our community. We need to remember that they share our living space. Please be mindful of your speed when driving through our community so that **we all** remain safe.





CROSSWORD PUZZLE

PRINT THIS PAGE TO SOLVE THE PUZZLE, ANSWERS ARE ON THE LAST PAGE, NO PEEKING!

Memorable Rose

Use the letters highlighted in gray in the finished puzzle to spell out an English actress with an Oscar

ACROSS

- 1 Punch helping, perhaps
- 9 Apply carelessly, with "on"
- 13 Acts like a German train
- 14 Enfeebled
- 15 Work without _ (be daring)
- 16 Plant with daisy-like flowers
- 17 Inhale and exhale
- 19 Cleaning solutions
- 21 'Half' prefix
- 22 Like good French toast
- 25 Cut into two parts
- 27 End of autumn?
- 28 Relating to early morning
- 29 Informal refusal
- 30 Hot and humid
- 32 Eruptive Italian landmark
- 33 Chicken curry accompaniment
- 34 Visibly can't stand the weight
- 36 Versemaker
- 38 Digital greeting
- 41 Botanical coating
- 42 Abjuring alcohol
- 44 National work stoppage
- 45 Feeling anxious
- 46 Stupefied with infatuation

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		1	10	11	12
13												
14		-			1	+	1		15			
16						17	1	18				
			19	1	20			21				
22	23	24					25		1		\vdash	26
27		+	-	28						29		
30	\vdash		31						32		+	
	33		+			34		35				T
36			+	1	37			38		39	40	i
41		+			42		43					t
44	-		-			+		-			-	
45	-	+	+	•	46	+	+	-	-	100		-

DOWN

- 1 Scottish cop
- 2 Greek god with a war chariot
- 3 Exclamation of annoyance
- 4 In prospect
- 5 More than some
- 6 Low marshy land
- 7 End ___ (consumers)
- 8 Ore locale
- 9 Smallest human bone
- 10 Lotion
- 11 Not imported
- 12 Sampras on court
- 18 Climb, as a rope
- 20 Rescue mission, briefly

- 23 Amassed
- 24 Bad winners response
- 25 NYC racetrack moniker
- 26 Prated
- 28 Short skirt style
- 31 Dialogue between enemies
- 32 Motorcade head
- 34 Inscription surface
- 35 Reach
- 36 Gandalf, for one
- 37 Quick thrust, in fencing
- 39 Causing trouble
- 40 Croupier's tool
- 43 Curve of a sort

SUDOKU (MEDIUM)

PRINT THIS PAGE TO SOLVE THE SUDOKU. ANSWERS ARE ON THE LAST PAGE. NO PEEKING!

	6		5			2		1
4		3			8	6		
	5		6	9				4
7					3	8	2	
	8			7			4	
	9		8					7
5				6	9		3	
		4	3			7		8
1		6			7		9	

HOMES PENDING & SOLD IN 98686



\$693,830

4 Beds - 3 Baths - 2,260 Sq Ft

17907 NE 46th Ct Unit Lot24, Vancouver, WA 98686

NEW COMMUNITY! Great Location with easy access to the freeways.

This 2260 square foot floor plan has the primary suite on the main level with another full bathroom and bedroom/den on the main level....



\$615,100

4 Beds • 3 Baths • 2,096 Sq Ft

17904 NE 47th Ave Unit Lot2, Vancouver, WA 98686

GREAT PRICE! MOUNTAIN VIEW! Primary bedroom on main level. 2096 square foot floor plan with primary on the main level. TWO FULL BATHROOMS on the main level. Open floor plan concept. Great roo...



\$709,000

4 Beds • 3 Baths • 2,912 Sq Ft

4505 NE 120th St, Vancouver, WA 98686

Desirable Greyhawk home. 2912sf on large corner lot. Open concept family room/kitchen w/soaring 25' ceilings. 2 story windows everywhere for lots of light. Granite counters, gas cooktop & walk...



\$980,000

5 Beds • 2 Baths • 2,516 Sq Ft

10206 NE 50th Ave. Vancouver, WA 98686

Developable 4.82 Acres Zoned R1-6 in a Great Location! Build your dream home, remodel the existing, or develop! Check out all your options! Part of the property slopes down so you have tranquil views.



\$699,000

4 Beds • 3 Baths • 1,600 Sq Ft

O NE 119th St Unit 22059461, Vancouver, WA 98661

Vancouver's First Premier Pocket Neighborhood. Modern pocket neighborhood that creates community and social interactions while offering layers of space for privacy. Luxury homes designed smart,...



AMBERGLEN CONNECTIONS

APRIL TRIVIA ANSWERS

- 1. McDonald's
- 2. Cigarettes
- 3. Earth Day
- 4. Leonardo Da Vinci
- 5. New York's World Trade Center
- 6. The Pink Moon

CROSSWORD PUZZLE ANSWERS



SUDOKU

